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Clarification Questions Question Response

We understand that the 20-page limit excludes the SF-330.  Are the 
cover and dividers also excluded from this page limit?

A tab or divider with label only, will not count toward the total page count.
If ink image etc. more than noted above on a page counts toward. 
Anything other than a page number or a tab number, will count towards your 
20 pages.

We understand that our response is to be submitted electronically 
only.  Should the PDF to be emailed to you, or submitted on a flash 
drive via hand delivery or courier service?

Yes via Email
Submit-One (1) electronic copy (PDF) via email to:
Bobby Locklear
Project Manager 
bobby.locklear@uncp.edu

What is the proposed construction delivery method for this project?

Design Bid Build
Is the intended construction delivery method for this project 

Will interviews be virtual or in-person?

Date and Method TBD

What is the HUB requirement for this project?

UNCP encourages HUB participation at all levels of university engagements

The Pre-submittal meeting was on 4/4/23.  Was that a mandatory 
meeting and if not, do you have a recording of the meeting you could 
forward to me?

No-We appreciate your interest in UNCP. Please note that attendance at the 
pre-submittal meeting was not mandatory. All solicitation materials and 
presentation items can be found on our website.

https://www.uncp.edu/resources/facilities-planning-and-
construction/information-designers
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I’m assuming this was rebid due to a lack of submittals for the initial 
due date.  Could you verify this and if possible, let me know how many 
Qualifications of statements you received?

Thank you for your question. At this time, we are taking a conservative 
approach to allow the maximum opportunity for designers, considering any  
and all previous expressions of interest.




